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Memorandum 
 
Date: July 24, 2017 
 
To: Research Committee Members 

Marc Isaak Vladimer G. Tudor 
Ryan Logoluso John D. Zaninovich 
George Matoian  

 
From: John V. Zaninovich 
 
Re: Research Committee Meeting 

 
A research committee meeting has been scheduled at the below time and location.   
 

Date: Thursday, August 3, 2017 
 
Time: 2:00 to 3:30 p.m. 
 

 Place:  USDA-ARS San Joaquin Valley Ag Sciences Center 
  9611 S. Riverbend Ave. 
  Parlier, CA  93648 
  559.596.2950 

 
Please RSVP for this meeting to Tiffany@grapesfromcalifornia.com or 559.447.8350.    
 
enclosure 
 
cc: Jim Beagle  
 
 

http://www.grapesfromcalifornia.com/
mailto:Tiffany@grapesfromcalifornia.com


 

California Table Grape Commission 
Research Committee Meeting 

 
Thursday, August 3, 2017 

2:00 to 3:30 p.m. 
USDA-ARS San Joaquin Valley Ag Sciences Center – Parlier 

 
AGENDA TOPICS 

 
2:00 p.m. 1.  Call to Order 

A.  Welcome 
B.  Self-introductions 
C.  Approval of agenda 
 

John V. Zaninovich 

2:10 p.m. 2.  Purpose of Meeting 
 

Ross Jones 

2:15 p.m. 3.  Evaluation of USDA Experimental Table 
Grape Selections 
 

Dr. Craig Ledbetter 

3:15 p.m. 4.  Discussion 
 

John V. Zaninovich 

3:30 p.m. 5. 
 

Adjourn  

 
A copy of this meeting agenda can be found at grapesfromcalifornia.com. 
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